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EXTENSION OF APPROVAL
Ref: CA/5/Academic-HR13
June 21, 2019

The Director

Amity School of Architecture & Planning
Amity University, Haryana

Amity Education Valley, Village-Gwalior,
Panchgaon (Near Manesar)

District Gurgaon-122 413, Haryana
Email : registrarauh@ggn.amity.edu

Sub:  Extension of Approval for imparting 5-year Full-time Bachelor of Architecture Degree Course from
the academic session 2019-2020 onwards - reg.

Fekdk ek

Dear Sir/Madam,

on June 16, 2019, considered the assessment report of the Inspection Committee that visited your Institution on
28.05.2019, duly scrutinised by the Scrutiny Committee of Experts (copy enclosed), together with the information
provided by institution, for extension of approval of S-year full-time Bachelor of Architecture (B.Arch.) degree
course.

The Executive Committee has decided to grant extension of approval to 5-year full-time Bachelor of
Architecture (B.Arch.) degree course at your institution as under-

DETAILS OF THE COURSE PERIOD OF APPROVAL
S-year Full-Time Bachelor of Architecture 2019-2020

- Adequate and care-wise qualified faculty as per COA Norms must be appointed/maintained by the

- University should follow UGC norms for faculty members.
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